
Minutes of a meeting of a Tender Opening held Tuesday, March 28, 2000 at 12:10 p.m. in the 
Council Chambers. 

PRESENT Councillor Gerry Theriault 
David Mailloux, Clerk 
Ken Madill, Stantec Engineering 
Tom Touralias, Stantec Engineering 

The purpose of the meeting was to open tenders for the 3rd Concession Sanitary Sewer Extension on 
the 3rd Concession North. 

Five Tenders were received. Councillor Theriault authorized the opening of the tenders. The results 
were as follows: 

CONTRACTOR TENDER PRICE without G.S.T. 

M.R. Dunn $51,362.24 

D~Amore $53,516.20 

J. Lepera $64,541.60 

Coco Paving $64,349.00 

Smith Brothers $70,836.00 

Councillor Theriualt authorized the tenders to be referred to the Engineer for review and 
recommendation. 

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned. 

CHAIRMAN 

CLERK 



April 3, 2000 

MEMO 

TO: COUNCIL 

FROM: DAVID MAILLOUX, CLERK 

SUBJECT: April 24th Council Meeting - Easter Monday 

According to the Procedural By-law, when a regular meeting falls on a holiday, the 
meeting is moved to the next business day. Therefore the next regular meeting will be 
on Tuesday, April 25th 

Respectfully submitted, 

David Mailloux, Clerk 


